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From: Saba, Farideh
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 3:36 PM
To: Williams, Gordon Robert (grwilliams1@tva.gov)
Cc: Schrull, Edward Dustin (edschrull@tva.gov)
Subject: Acceptance Review for Brown Ferry Unit 2 Application to Modify Technical Specification 

3.4.9, "RCS Pressure and Temperature (P/T) limits" (TAC MF4303)

Importance: High

Gordon, 
 
In accordance with LIC-109, Acceptance Review Procedures, Revision 1, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
(NRC) has completed the acceptance review of the Browns Ferry Unit 2 License Amendment Request 
regarding proposed modification to Technical Specification 3.4.9, "RCS Pressure and Temperature (P/T) 
limits".  Specifically, the change replaces the current sets of TS Figures 3.4.9-1 and 3.4.9-2. 
 
A determination has been made by the NRC staff that the amendment request reasonably appears to contain 
sufficient technical information, both in scope and depth, for the NRC staff to complete the detailed technical 
review and render, in an appropriate time frame for the associated action, an independent assessment of the 
proposed action with regard to applicable regulatory requirements and the protection of public health, safety, 
and security. 
 
If additional information is needed for the staff to complete its technical review, you will be advised by separate 
correspondence. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Farideh 
Farideh E. Saba, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager 
NRC/ADRO/NRR/DORL 
301-415-1447 
Mail Stop O-8G9A 
Farideh.Saba@NRC.GOV 
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